

Human Services & Justice Coordinating Committee - Local (HSJCC) Meeting Minutes

Date of Meeting: June 9, 2015	Chair: Heather Lumley	Minutes: Sandra Miles	
Attending: Heather Lumley, Dylan Langille, Kate Wiggins, Deb Selwyn			
Regrets:, Braden Whilsmith, Pam Hill, Sue Benko, Shannon Ogden, Melanie Ferdinand, Keri Zammit, Mary Poole, Laurel Lamarre, Christine McAlpine,			
Kenna Dalrymple, Mamta Teves, Bill Chantler, Jan Richardson, Taghrid Hussain, Omer Vandevyvere, Juanita St. Croix, Sue Hillis			

Topic of Discussion	Follow up
• Discussion regarding the low attendance at these meetings and what do we need to do to get the people out to these meetings? London has the lowest functioning local in Ontario. There are multiple tables in London and justice is the piece we aren't looped into. Will take a look at all the meetings and the people who attend these meetings and see who the Chairs of the coordinating committees are to see if we can organize to see if we can get the information fed up and fed down.	Kate Wiggins and Heather Lumley to meet to organize a plan
Provincial Updates - Meeting on April 14, 2015	
 Provincial Conference being held in Toronto in November 2015 – Provincial table is encouraging each of the HSJCC Locals to send 2 people who have lived mental health and justice experience to the conference. The conference is open for individual employees or committee members who want to attend. They can submit for funding to be able to attend that conference. 	
Annual Report - Heather will submit the Annual Report information for the London Local.	
• Project Charter for review of the Mental Health Courts - In the beginning stage. Looking at pre-court processes and then during court in all the communities across the province taking a look at similarities, differences and best practices.	
Local Updates	
Please forward any local initiatives you would like to do (training, research, resources, publications)	
• Crystal Meth Protocol – Addiction Services has called a table together with a number of different service providers to deal with substance induced psychosis. They are meeting next week. It went from crystal meth to all substances. Goal is to address the rapid increase in crystal meth users and the impact it is having on different service providers in London.	

- Street Level Survival Sex Workers There are 22 different community service providers coming together to help women that are street level survival sex workers. A governance group as well as four different working groups has been set up and by fall hopefully have a plan to do a rapid response housing first model to get the women off the street and into adequate housing and then provide ongoing support for them. Streamlining access and services and getting a more collaboration response versus individual responses.
- CMHA Crisis Centre is still to be up and running by December 2015. Will be located on Huron Street.
- Vulnerable Women's table working with a number of different service providers. There are now 4 identified women that are circulating non- stop through the shelters, hospital and jail. Trying to get a plan together to better address the needs.
- There was a document put together by the Provincial Correction Ministry around women with major mental health issues and how they may or may not be treating them in a different service delivery model. Only speaks to major mental health. Facility and Service Delivery Options, Analysis and Recommendations Report.

 http://www.mcscs.jus.gov.on.ca/english/publications/Corrections/CS facility service delivery.html
- Administrative Segregation in Federal Corrections Office of the Correctional Investigator for Canada in terms of
 the federal prison has released a document outlining behaviours and self -injury that happens within the segregation
 and how that maps over to mental health and addiction issues within the prison system.
 http://www.oci-bec.gc.ca/cnt/rpt/pdf/oth-aut/oth-aut/20150528-eng.pdf
- **HSJCC website** looking at breaking it apart from the membership. If you have problems accessing the website and if there is something you need just let H. Lumley know.

Items To Be Carried Forward For Next Meeting

Next Meeting: Tuesday September 29, $2015 \quad 3:00 - 4:00$

Location: St. Leonard's Community Services London & Region, 405 Dundas Street.